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RE: Enquiry No:'EN230701901'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division O
p praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in © a « ~

To: Bhiwadi Purchase Mon 7/24/2023 1:20 PM

Start reply with: { Noted with thanks. | !‘WT_hank yOU!m_j . Yesplfzasiigiciie‘d;;! Q , 3 AUH

COMPACT PISTON SEAL TYPE- PCA, 200MM X 175MM 25.4 @ 1850 /NOS
ROD SEAL, TYPE- RUB 155 MM X 140MM X15MM @ 850 / NOS

+ GST EXTRA Dmm IRV

T YQW - Fos
Thanks & Regards,

Nilesh Jhanwar

Praveen Traders

C-24 | RIICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019
Mob. : +91- 7742730915

Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in
GST NO. 08ADJPJ9753B1ZF

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 24 July 2023 12:32

To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com;
sudeep.vittal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230701901'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

about:blank



Seal Wings Sealing Technology Pvt. Ltd.

#V-7, 1st A Main, 2nd Stage Peenya Industrial Estate Bangalore (Karnataka) - 560091, India
Cont. No.: 080 43712692, Email: bangaloresales@seal-wings.com,

Web: www.seal-wings.com

Sales Quotation

Quotation For,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD (B)
SP-2/333,INDUSTRIAL AREA

Quotation #: 719/23

Quotation Date : 25-07-2023
Reference No.: EN230701901

BHIWADI Refer Date : 25-07-2023
eference Date : 25-07-
BHIWADI (RAJASTHAN) - 301019 ) )
Kindly Attention : MR
INDIA
st HSN Discount
# Description Coda Item Code Qty UoOM Rate P Taxable Rate

ROD SEAL, TYPE- RUB 155 MM X 140MM X15MM THK,MATERIAL - PU

40169330 2 NOS 114000 | 22800 912.00

COMPACT PISTON SEAL TYPE- PCA, 200MM X 175MM X25.4/50.8 MM, MATERIAL - COTTON NITRILE,

40169330 2 NOS 2716.00 | 543.20 2172.80

Trek /L/L - | Fo - bomin

(

Sub Total
Courier Charges
Total Taxable Amount
Note: .

Company's Bank Details,
Bank Name : ICICI Bank Ltd., Bank Name : Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore - 560058
Branch Name : ICIC0001935, Account No. : 193505000425

Terms & Conditions,
CGST: 0.00 % SGST: 0.00 % IGST: 18.00 %
Delivery: 2 Day(s) Validity: 30 Day(s) Payment: 30 Day(s)

Amount

1824.00

4345.60

6,169.60
0.00

6,169.60



QUOTATION

SEAL WELL PVT LTD
4 ¢
sealwe

" ’

£ #295/1,4th Phase,8th Cross

I_ [ Peenya Industrial Area

_’w Bangalore 560058 Phone : 28374181

Mob. 8296967859 Email : sealwell123(@yahoo.com
e GSTIN :29AAECS2296K1ZT

To : JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD(R)

SP-2/333,RIICO Indus.trlal Area Bhivadi,Alwar N SQ Date : 25-Jul-2023
BHIVADI-301019 Rajasthan purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Contact No : ,Email Id : purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com Enq Ref. No & Dt :

SQ No. : QN23-24/A-04230

GST No : 08AAACJ4324M1ZH EN230701901
Dear Sir\Madam,
This is with reference to your Enquiry
We are pleased to submit our best quote as under,hope this is in line with your requirement
SL HSN Dis
No. Product Details Code Qty Unit | Rate D/lo Amount
1 | ROD SEAL 155 MM X 140MM X15MM Material - 40169320 2.00| nos 1,560.00| 20.0%|_— 3120.00
PU ]
2 | COMPACT PISTON SEAL 200MM X 175MM X 40169320 2.00| nos 6,285.00( 20.0%] 12570.00
25.4/50.8 MM =
Material - PU+POM Side Ring Only Possible.
(Cotton Nitrile not available.) \ ?/\/COUV\& D_é' £
= ’
Total Amount (in Words) INR: FOURTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND ELEVEN Total 15690.00
RUPEES ONLY
Discount 3138.00
e nattions Sub Total 12552.00
) B CGST 0% 0.00
pE A% v KA SGST 0% 0.00
IGST 18% 223936
Grand Total (INR) 14,811.00

"We appreciate your interest in our product and look forward for valuable order. Thank You."

For SEAL WELL PVT LTD
BANK DETAILS : or L LL

Account Name : SEAL WELL (P) LTD
Bank Name : ICICI BANK

Branch : PEENYA

A/C No. : 193505001135

IFSC Code : ICIC0001935

Authorised Signatory

Page 1 ol'l




V.R.ENGINEERING
PINE 806, BHIWADI ALWAR BYPASS
BHIWADI-301019
Email:vrengg2007@rediffmail.com , vrenggl6@gmail.com
Mobile: 9371804150, 9922024675

Quotation

Ref. No. VR/SEALS/2023-2024/003 Date: JULY 24, 2023

To,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

Kind Attn: Mr. RAJGOPAL

SUB: Quotation for EN230701901

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to quote our most competitive offer as under against your enquiry for seals:

SR NO MATERIAL CODE & MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QTY/NO RATE/NO

1 06430547 COMPACT PISTON SEAL TYPE- PCA, 200MM X 5 2596 0 \/
175MM X 25.4/50.8 MM, Material - COTTON NITRILE

” 06430546 I?OD SEAL, TYPE- RUB 155 MM X 140MM X15MM ) 794 Ic‘/ .
THK,Material - PU,

1) Packing & Forwarding: EXTRA RS 200/- APPROX. l/
2) Delivery: 4-5 DAYS A

3)GST: 18%

4)HSN: 40169330

5)GST NO: 08BALPS3837B1ZK

We hope you will find our offer most competitive & awaiting to receive your valuable Order at the earliest.
Thanking you and assuring you of our best service at all times.

Yours Faithfully

Jitendra Singh

9371804150/7385577925
For V.R.ENGINEERING



